Message

From: Gary Frenzel [fO=THERANOS ORGANIZATION/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=GFRENZEL]
Sent: 6/16/2009 8:58:43 PM

To: Stefan Hristu [shristu@theranos.com]; Elizabeth Holmes [eholmes@theranos.com]

Subject: FW: Assay Development

Gary Frenzel

Senior Manager Assay Systems

Theranos

3200 Hillview Ave,
Palo Alto, Ca 94304

PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL COMMUNICATION

IMPORTANT — This electronic transmission, and any files transmitted with it are confidential and/or legally privileged information. This information is
intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed. Any disclosure, retransmission, reproduction, dissemination or other use of
the contents of this information by persons or entities other than the intended recipient is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error,
please contact us immediately and delete all copies. Please note that any views or opinions presented in this email are solely those of the author and do
not necessarily represent those of Theranos, Inc. Finally, before opening or using attachments the recipient should check this email and any
attachments for the presence of viruses. Theranos, Inc. accepts no liability for any damage caused by any virus transmitted by this email. Our sole
responsibility is limited to resupplying any affected attachments.

Theranos, Inc., 3200 Hillview Avenue, Palo Alto, CA, 94304
650-838-9292 www. theranos.com

From: Cullen, Constance [mailto:constance.cullen@spcorp.com]
Sent: Tuesday, June 16, 2009 12:14 PM

To: Gary Frenzel

Subject: Assay Development

Hi Gary,

We had a team meeting today and Jim McCloud asked me to check in and get an assay development update for the
team. Could you give me a synopsis of where things are at and if you need anything from our end?

Please feel free to call or e-mail me at your convenience.

Thanks. Connie

Constance Cullen, Ph.D.

Director Biotechnology and Molecular Bioanalytics
Pharmaceutical Sciences and Drug Metabolism
Schering-Piough Research Institute

1011 Morris Avenue U-13-3000

Union, NJ 07083

Ph:

Fax.

Constance. Cullen@SFPCorp.com
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disclosure, copying, use or distribution of the information
included in this message is prohibited -- Please
immediately and permanently delete.
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